
 

Mayors’ Council of Pinellas County 

 

 
September 12, 2022 
 
The Honorable Charlie Justice 
Chairman, Tourist Development Council 
Chairman, Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners 
315 Court Street 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
 
Dear Commissioner Justice: 
 
I am writing to you in response to your request for two or more nominees to serve 
as a representative for the Mayors Council of Pinellas county (MCPC) on the Pinellas 
County Tourist Development Council (TDC).   
 
The Mayor’s Council would like to submit two names to serve on the TDC.  Mayor 
Julie Ward-Bujalski with the City of Dunedin is the current representative and is 
eligible for reappointment. We submit her name as a candidate as well as Mayor 
Costa Vatikiotis with the City of Tarpon Springs.   
 
I understand that the Board of County Commissioners will vote for one of these 
nominees to serve as a representative for the Mayors Council of Pinellas County at 
an upcoming meeting.   
 
Thank you for your request and should you have any questions concerning this 
matter please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Woody Brown 
President, Mayors’ Council of Pinellas County 
Mayor, City of Largo 
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Coats, Nikki

From: Sonny Flynn <sonny@sonnysnest.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 6:01 AM
To: Justice, Charlie
Cc: Hayes, Steve; Coats, Nikki
Subject: TDC Application

  

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Commissioner Justice,   
 
I have applied for one of the tourism related seats on the TDC.  It is my desire to be involved in and serve our 
community. however I recently discovered that the two seats up for reappointment are held by Phil Henderson and 
Doreen Moore. Both are strong tourism advocates and community leaders. It is out of respect for them I would like to 
withdraw my application.   
I appreciate your understanding and I will continue to find ways to participate and serve in our community.  
Thank you for your time.  
Sonny Flynn 
 


